From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin
Sent:  7/12/2013 3:20:32 PM

To: 'Janos. Kakuk@sce.com' (Janos.Kakuk@sce.com); 'Eekhout, Juancho
(JEekhout@semprautilities.com)' (JEekhout@semprautilities.com);
'brooke.riley@pge.com' (brooke.riley@pge.com)

Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAce); Zafar,
Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); 'bprusnek(@semprautilities.com’
(bprusnek@semprautilities.com); 'michael.hoover@sce.com'

(michael. hoover@sce.com)

Bec:
Subject: RE: The Table

Me again, | apologize profusely to Sempra, this document should not have been circulated.
Please do me a favor and delete it immediately from your email. Again, my apologies to
Juancho. Thanks, Kristin.

From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 2:22 PM

To: Janos.Kakuk@sce.com; Eekhout, Juancho (JEekhout@semprautilities.com);
'brooke.riley@pge.com'

Cc: michael.hoover@sce.com; bprusnek@semprautilities.com; Allen, Meredith (MEAe@PGE.COM);
Zafar, Marzia

Subject: The Table

Hi all, attached is a copy of the table that Sempra put together for our discussion regarding the
utility business model of the future. As discussed at our meetings, we would like to have each
of you do your own, and please add a fourth column for the 2030+ timeframe. Would be great
if we can get these all by July 29™. If you all think a meeting to jointly discuss them would be

helpful, I'm happy to organize that.

Thanks, Kristin.

Kristin Ralff Douglas

Senior Policy Analyst, Sustainability and Customer Engagement

California Public Utilities Commission

SB GT&S 0321177
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